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Dear Louise,

Planning Act 2008 - Application for Development Consent Order

Application by INRG Solar (Little Crow) Limited ("the Applicant") for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the Little Crow Solar Park Order

Deadline 2 Submission

We refer to the Examination Timetable and procedure letter (Rule 8(3)) issued by the
Examining Authority on 5th May 2021. In accordance with the examination timetable, we
submit the following documentation for the Applicant for Deadline 2: -

e Applicant Introduction to Deadline 2 Submission (this cover letter) (Document
Reference 9.23 LC OTH)

e Application Index (Document Reference 1.2D LC APP - Revision D)

e Updated Draft Development Consent Order (Document Reference 3.1A LC
DCO - Revision B)

e Updated Explanatory Memorandum (Document Reference 3.1B LC DCO)

¢ DCO Changes Tracker (Document Reference 3.5A LC DCO - Revision A)

e QOutline Construction Environmental Management Plan (Document Reference
7.8A LC TA4.1 - Revision A)?

e Outline Decommissioning Strategy (Document Reference 7.9A LC TA4.2 -
Revision A)?2

e Air Quality and Carbon Assessment (Document Reference 7.12 LC TA4.5 -

! Document updated to reflect Environment Agency requirements and to incorporate waste
management plan and a prediction of waste arisings.
2 Document updated to include reference to the Northern Powergrid position regarding the

substation and to specify duration of decommissioning works.
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Revision A)3

¢ Noise Impact Assessment (Document Reference 7.16A LC TA4.9 - Revision
A)*

e Detailed Landscape Proposals (Document Reference 7.21A LC TA6.5)5

¢ Outline Landscape and Ecological Management Plan (Document Reference
7.28A LC TA7.8 - Revision A)¢

e Statement of Common Ground with Environment Agency (Document Reference
9.6A LC OTH - Agreed Document)

e Draft S106 Agreement (Document Reference 9.13A LC OTH - Revision A)

e Applicant's Statement of Commonality for Statements of Common Ground
(Document Reference 9.22A LC OTH - Revision A)

e Applicant's Response to Examining Authority Questions EXQ1 (Document
Reference 9.24 LC OTH)

e Applicant's Response to Written Representations Submitted at Deadline 1
(Document Reference 9.25 LC OTH)

e Public Rights of Way Plan (Document Reference 9.26 LC OTH)?’

e Applicant’s Response to Examining Authority’s Request for Further Information
under Rule 17 dated 5 May 2021 (Document Reference 9.27 LC OTH)

Updated Application Index

All the above documents are reference in the accompanying updated Application Index
(Document Reference 1.2D LC APP - Revision D). Within the updated Application Index,
new or updated documents submitted at Deadline 2 are shown in red. Superseded
documents are identified with a strikethrough (strikethreugh).

Yours sincerely

Henri Scanlon

Planner

I @ 0coasusgroup.co.uk

3 Document updated to provide particular reference to the nearby receptors and has taken
the opportunity to make some further clarifications.

4 Document updated to respond to observations put forward by Heron Lodge, please refer
to ExAQ1, question 1.9.2.

5> Document amended pursuant to ExAQ1. Question 1.8.7

6 Document updated to set out approach to hedgerow management.

7 Submitted pursuant to ExAQ1, Questions 1.4.1 & 1.4.3
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